Simon LI - Burnaby File 2015-32!"

From: Simon LI

To: DUPONT, Jean-Philippe
Date: 2015/10/28 8:47 AM
Subject: Burnaby File 2015-32597

Hello Cst. Dupont,

I am wondering if you will consider a Firearms Prohibition for Patrick Fox. I have reviewed the PRIME information and your
interview with Fox,

However, based on the actions and the interview you conducted, I do not believe that taking steps
to make a website and his own admission that he will ruin his ex's life is something that a normal person would behave. I am also
not sure what triggers him to have obsession with his ex spouse.

A Firearms Prohibition Application is independent of criminal charges which can apply in this case.

If you need further support for the prohibition application, please feel free to contact Cpl. Frank Grosspietsch of the National
Weapons Enforcement and Support Team (NWEST) for help.

Regards;

Simon

Simon Li

Firearms Officer, British Columbia/Yukon
Canadian Firearms Program/ Royal Canadian Mounted Police/Government of Canada
Simon. LI@rcmp-qre.qc.ca [/ Tel: 778-571-3409/ Toll Free:1-800-731-4000 ext 9516

Préposée aux armes a feu, Colombie-Britannique / Yukon
Programme canadien des armes a feu / Gendarmerie royale du Canada
Simon.Li@rcmp-gre.qe.ca / Tel: 778-571-3409/ Sans frais: 1-800-731-4000 poste 9516
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